
From: Groves, Amber
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Cliff Brunson
Cc: Wade Dittrich; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis
Subject: RE: OXY State A&B Battery (1RP-4650) - Delineation Workplan
Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 3:04:56 PM
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Good Afternoon,
 
I have that the battery is located on state surface.  NMSLO agrees with the stipulations set forth by
NMOCD.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88240
 
*The New Mexico State Land Office will be closed from 12/22/2017 at 1pm –
01/01/2018.  The office will reopen on 01/02/2018. Happy Holidays!
 
………………………………
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 9:22 AM
To: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Wade Dittrich <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; Ken Swinney
<kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; Jennifer Gilkey <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; Kathy Purvis
<kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: RE: OXY State A&B Battery (1RP-4650) - Delineation Workplan
 
Dear Mr. Brunson:
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Notes:

-          The battery is located on Fee surface. NMSLO can confirm.
-          Based on the release location, the average depth to groundwater is 49 ft., not 69 ft.

 
NMOCD will consider the delineation as completed for 1RP-4650. The proposed remediation is not
accepted.

-          Permissible TPH levels are 100 mg/kg. The proposed excavation must be 3 ft.
-          Laboratory analyses of confirmation sidewall and bottom samples must demonstrate

permissible limits for BTEX, TPH extended (GRO, DRO, MRO), and chlorides.
-          Establish sidewall and bottom sample locations <= 50 ft. apart.
-          In the remediation report, include an appropriately scaled map with the confirmation

sample locations marked with GPS coordinates and the depth of excavation annotated.
 
Please confirm or inform for clarification.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:51 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Wade Dittrich <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; Ken Swinney
<kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; Jennifer Gilkey <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; Kathy Purvis
<kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: OXY State A&B Battery (1RP-4650) - Delineation Workplan
 
Olivia and Amber,
 
Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the OXY State A&B
Battery (1RP-4650). OXY is requesting that you review this plan and is looking forward to both the
OCD’s and SLO’s approval.
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If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks, Cliff
 
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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